ey o DLlTiGL - KE. cSUmatea Time Line for Special Inspection

From: Wayne Lanning

To: Brian Holian, David Lew, front office

Date: Wed, Aug 2, 2000 2:06 PM

Subject: * Re: Estimated Time Line for Special Inspection

This is reasonable, but you need to expediate next week's activities and do the communciation plan in
parallel to report revisions. Also, how does this relate to the SER issuance date?

>>> David Lew 08/02 1:05 PM >>>
Wayne,

The impact of the SDP, Quick Look Letter impacted the report prearation. Wayne S. is on leave
Thurs-Sun, therefore our best estimate for the report signature is 8/18. The specific goals are as follows:

1. Wayne S provides draft report COB Wednesday 8/9.

2. Dave to review and comment before start of business day (BSOBD) Thurs 8/10.

3. Wayne and Dave to revise report and provide for comment to Lanning, Strosnider, Holian, Miller,
Blough and Eselegroth.

4. Reviewers provide comments by COB Friday 8/11

5. Wayne and Dave to address comments and revise over weekend and provide back to
commenters BSOBD Monday 8/14. Additional comments before COB 8/14.

6. Send out generally for comments 8/15 (including program office)

7. 8/16 prepare summary of report and Q&As and communications plan

8. Issue report early 8/18 and implement communications plan

CC: Wayne Schmidt



